
 

 

 

 

AGENDA   
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – August 30, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 

2. Minutes – July 26, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting 
 
3. Comprehensive Plan Revision – SEWRPC – Ben McKay 
 
4. Conditional Use – Dairy Queen Restaurant – Exterior Remodel 
 
5. Conditional Use – Dairy Queen Restaurant – Sign 
 
6. Planned Unit Development – Maplewood Farms 
 
7. Preliminary Plat Review – Maplewood Farms 
 
8. Stonewall Ridge – PUD Revision 
 
9. Chicken Ordinance – Continued Discussion 
 
10. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 
11. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact 

the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be taken by 

any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in this 

meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 26, 2018 
Page 1 of 3 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday – July 26, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
         
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present: Keith Berben, Tr. Emmrich, Peter Habel, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, and 
Jon Weil. 

 Members Absent: None. 
 Also Present:  Tr. Kurtz. 
 Staff Present: Brian Kober, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 
  
2. Minutes – June 28, 2018, Plan Commission Meeting 
 Motion by Peter Habel second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the minutes of the  
 June 28, 2018 Plan Commission meeting. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Conditional Use – Supply One – Building Addition 
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jon Weil to recommend to the Village Board the 
approval of the Conditional Use - Supply One - Building Addition, per staff comments. 
One question on water usage and REU.  Brian Kober explained the REU is the 
residential equivalent unit.  It is based on 300 gallons per day which is equivalent to 
109,500 gallons per year.  With the usage going up, it will be monitored and if it 
requires an additional REU, they will be charged for the overage.  It’s a three year 
average.  
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
4. Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders – Building Addition and Storage 

Building  
 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend the Village Board approve 

the Conditional Use - Cathedral Builders - Building Addition and Storage Building, per 
staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
5. Conditional Use – J & K Ministorage, LLC – Building and Ground Signs 
 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Pres. Schwab to recommend the Village Board 

approve the Conditional Use - J & K Ministorage, LLC - Building and Ground Signs, per 
staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
6. Certified Survey Map – Armstrong 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend to the Village Board the 
approval of the Certified Survey Map – Armstrong, per staff comments. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting carried. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 26, 2018 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
7. PUD Amendment – Nayz Rayz – Banner Sign 

Tr. Kruepke stated three signs are already up and commented that banners should be 
limited to a special event, grand opening or a new product.  Also, they should be for a 
limited amount of time and a limited number of banners.  Peter Habel agrees with Tr. 
Kruepke and stated the material of the banner is not listed on the application.  John 
Walther explained banners are considered temporary signs and it’s in the Village Code.  
These have been approved in the past for other entities in the Village.  A banner is meant 
to be a 16-day banner and can be granted over the counter.  Tr. Kruepke stated a letter 
from the owner of the building giving permission should be included. 
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen, to send the PUD Amendment – Nayz Rayz 
– Banner Sign, back to the applicant for further information.  Pres. Schwab commented to 
vote the motion down and make a motion to deny as these are banners, not signs. 
Peter Habel amended his motion to recommend denial of the PUD Amendment – Nayz 
Rayz – Banner Sign, due to lack of information.  The second concurred with the 
amendment. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
8. PUD Amendment – Pizza Station – Banner Sign 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to recommend denial, due to the lack of 
information, of the PUD Amendment - Pizza Station - Banner Sign. 
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
Tr. Kruepke inquired if unapproved banners will be referred to the Building Inspector for 
removal until approved.  The Building Inspector will contact the applicants. 

 
9. Chicken Ordinance – Discussion Only 
 Pres. Schwab opened the discussion on chickens.  Discussion included; licensing, approval 

of neighbors, possible zoning changes if eggs are sold, size of the coop, how many 
chickens would be allowed, where the chickens will be kept and who enforces the 
ordinance.  John Walther stated a chicken will lay an average of 5 eggs a week, if they are 
fed correctly.  Communities don’t allow roosters in a City or Village environment.  All 
chickens need to be registered with the State Department of Agriculture, Trade and 
Consumer Protection (DATCP).  Some ordinances include getting written permission of the 
abutting neighbors.  The coop becomes an accessory structure, one structure is allowed 
per property.  Ducks could be added to the ordinance.    
 
The Plan Commission would like to move forward and directed the Administrator to scan 
and email all commission members, the chicken ordinances of the municipalities that have 
been researched so far.  Some things that need further discussion are; neighbor’s 
permission, chickens have to be licensed by the State, permit is subject to review, the time 
length of permit, architectural approval of the coop, structure needs to protect the 
chickens, the area needs to be clean enough to prevent an infestation of rodents, windows 
with ventilation and the number of chickens allowed. 

 
10. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – July 26, 2018 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 Gloria Teifke commented that 1 to 4 chickens would not be able to keep themselves warm 
in the winter and they need to have water.  They would have to have some winter 
accommodations. 

 
 Tr. Kurtz stated chickens bring in fleas, mites, parasites and lice. 
 
11. Adjourn 
  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 
Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk/Treasurer 





VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
    Special Use            Conditional Use            Planned Unit Development                      Permit #_____________ 
 
The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a       Special Use      Conditional Use       Planned Unit Development 
 
Permit to: 
 
Name of Business/Applicant: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
For a property located at (address): ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone number of Business/Applicant: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): ______________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): __________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hours of Operation: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility: _______________________________________________________ 
 
Building Materials (type, color): ________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines: ____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Screening/Buffering:  _________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location): _________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location): ____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): _________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s),  
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material): _____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. 

Kim
Typewriter
x

Kim
Typewriter

Kim
Typewriter

Kim
Typewriter
Dairy Queen/Fred J Piette Co.,Inc

Kim
Typewriter
W168W21991 Main St Jackson WI 53037 

Kim
Typewriter
920-739-5733

Kim
Typewriter
Exterior facade remodel of existing Dairy Queen

Kim
Typewriter
to New corporate image.

Kim
Typewriter
NA

Kim
Typewriter
10 am -10 pm

Kim
Typewriter

Kim
Typewriter
Yes

Kim
Typewriter
Per plans and material samples-

Kim
Typewriter
Existing

Kim
Typewriter
NA

Kim
Typewriter
NA

Kim
Typewriter
Re-using Existing

Kim
Typewriter
Existing lot lights to remain

Kim
Typewriter
Existing

Kim
Typewriter
Same materials used at Kewaskum Dairy Queen

Kim
Typewriter

Kim
Typewriter

Kim
Typewriter



Storm-water Management: _____________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Erosion Control: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Fire Hydrant Location(s): ______________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #’s: _______________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hazardous Material Storage: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Alarm Systems: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Site Features/Constraints: ______________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): ________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Tree and shrub preservation: ___________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Setbacks/height limitations: ____________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Wastewater Usage Projected: _____________ gal/year          Water Usage Projected: _______________ gal/year 
 
Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period): 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. 

Kim
Typewriter
Existing

Kim
Typewriter
NA

Kim
Typewriter
Existing

Kim
Typewriter
Knox Box will be obtained from

Kim
Typewriter
Fire Department. Emergency number-262-339-5425

Kim
Typewriter
NA

Kim
Typewriter
Existing

Kim
Typewriter
NA

Kim
Typewriter
Existing

Kim
Typewriter
All Existing

Kim
Typewriter
Existing

Kim
Typewriter
No change

Kim
Typewriter
No change

Kim
Typewriter
Continuous and reviewed upon complaint





  
 
 

 
August 8, 2018 
 
RE: Dairy Queen- Jackson 
      N168W21991 Main St 
      Jackson, WI 53037 
      Owner-Kevin Scheunemann 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
It is the intention of Fred J Piette Co, Inc. to proceed with the Exterior Remodel 
at the above location subject to your approval. 
 
This project will consist of an Exterior façade remodel of the existing Dairy 
Queen to bring it up to the new corporate image and requirements. 
 
There will be no change of water consumption, sewer generation or vehicle trip 
generation. 
No vehicles will be stored or parked on the site. 
There are existing proposed sign(s) 
The General hours of operation are 10am to 10pm 
Anticipated user profiles and unusual conditions which warrant special 
attention are non-applicable for this project. 
 
The proposed dates for this project will start upon Board Approval and Permit 
issued. Four (4) weeks to complete all work. 
 
There will be no new landscaping for this project. 
 















Supplier

Finish ID

Status

Location

MFGR

Color

Series

Size

Product

Related Items

Boral Stone Products LLC

Prime

Chimney Simulated Stone

Boral Stone

Chardonnay #20006

Country Ledgestone

Incremental

Wet Stack

Grout: Grey

tScxJry &sj*-e

Sample:



VILLAGE OF JACKSON

N168W20733MAINST.

P O BOX 637

JACKSON, Wl 53037-0147

RECEIVED

FROM
FRED J. PIETTE CO INC

Type of Payment
Accounting

TOTAL RECEIVED

Receipt Memo

Description
PLANNING / ZONING FEES

PUD / DAIRY QUEEN

PUD / CK #52632

Receipt Nbr: 207264

Date: 8/13/2018

Check

$175.00

Amount

175.00

175.00







































L:\LOBBYS\WPDOCS\DOCUMENT\998\16016-01\7-Misc Correspondence\Impact Statement_2018-08-02.docx 

 
CONSULTING ENGINEERING               LAND SURVEYING                  LAND PLANNING 

Trio Engineering, LLC   •   12660 W. North Ave Bldg D      Brookfield, WI     53005   •   t: 262.790.1480     f: 262.790.1481    •   jpudelko@trioeng.com 

 

August 2, 2018 

 

Village of Jackson 

N168 W20733 Main St. 

Jackson, WI 53037 

 

Attn:  Plan Commission 

 

RE:   Impact Statement 

         Maplewood Farms 

 

 

Dear Plan Commission, 

 

This submittal proposes a new residential subdivision consisting of 125 single family lots and 9 outlots. The specific 

information on the impact the proposed development will have on the community is as illustrated below. 

 

A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 

• 109,500 gal/year = 1 RU (residential unit) 

109,500 gal/yr x 125 lots = 13,687,500 gal/year 

 

B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 

• 109,500 gal/year = 1 RU (residential unit) 

109,500 gal/yr x 125 lots = 13,687,500 gal/year 

 

C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units) 

• 10 trips/day x # of lots 

• 10 trips/day x 125 = 1,250 trips/day 

 

D. Estimated number of vehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site = None 

 

E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit) 

• Temporary marketing signs. Permanent subdivision entry sign. 
 

F. General hours of operation 

• 24 hours/day, 7 days/week 

 
G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments) 

• Single family residential home owners 

 
H. Proposed dates of construction and completion 

• Start of construction: Fall 2018 

• Completion of construction: Summer 2019 

 

I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise 

generation, etc.) 

• N/A 



CONSULTING ENGINEERING               LAND SURVEYING                  LAND PLANNING 
Trio Engineering, LLC   •   12660 W. North Ave Bldg D      Brookfield, WI     53005   •   t: 262.790.1480     f: 262.790.1481    •   ggosser@trioeng.com 

 

 

 

 

I trust that this information fulfills the requirement for submission.  If any additional information is required or to 

ask questions about the proposed development, please feel free to contact me or our team.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Josh Pudelko, M.S., P.E. 

President 

 



1,308.8'

2,628.9'

917.5'

393.1'

374.9'

2,265.7'

ArcGIS WebMap

Washington County GIS, Washington County

CountyBoundary

City, Village or Town Hall

Libraries

Washington County Landmarks

Airports

Trails

Public Open Spaces

Current Parcel

Landhook

Meander Line

PLSS Monument

PLSS Boundary

August 2, 2018
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.15 0.30.07 km

1:7,200

ArcGIS WebApp Builder







H

Y

D

H

Y
D

H

Y

D

H

Y

D

TRIO

D

E

S

I

G

N

L

A
ND

S

U

R

V

E

Y

I

N

G

C

I

V

I

N

G

I

L

E

N
GIN

E

E

R

Zoning Summary:

- Proposed Zoning: R-1 (PUD)

- 66' wide public streets

Lot Characteristics:

- Lot Area: 12,500 s.f. (minimum)

  15,000 s.f  (Northwest perimeter)

  20,000 s.f. (West perimeter)

- Minimum Lot Width = 90' (typical)

- Setbacks:

          Front = 30'

          Side   = 10-15' (25' total)

          Rear  = 25'

W
E

T
L
A

N
D

S

W

E

T

L

A

N

D

S



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, 2018 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
1. Conditional Use – Dairy Queen Restaurant – Exterior Remodel 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• A separate Building Permit will be required for the exterior alterations. 
• A Knox box entry system shall be installed if one does not exist currently. 

 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No comments. 
 
 
2. Conditional Use – Dairy Queen Restaurant – Sign 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• A separate sign permit and electrical permit will be required for the electronic 
message board sign. 

 

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No comments. 
 
 
3. Planned Unit Development – Maplewood Farms 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Recommend a PUD Zoning classification 
• Recommend the setbacks as proposed by the developer (30’0” front, 25’0” rear,  

10’0” & 15’0” = 25’0” sides.) 
• On the Rezoning Exhibit and Preliminary Plat: change the “proposed zoning R-1 

(PUD)” to just PUD.  
 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – Meeting Date, 2018 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 Public Works/Engineering 

 

• The zoning is PUD-Residential and not R-1 zoning.  The proposed setback on the plan is 
recommended for approval. 

• The approved road section is in the plan set with sidewalks, ditches for drainage, and roll 
face curbing. 

• Verifying the yard grade and garage floor grade on the final grading plan will be 
discussed during plan review process.  

 

 Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. 
 
 
4. Preliminary Plat Review – Maplewood Farms 
 

Building Inspection 
 

• Storm laterals shall be buried underground and shall drain directly to the front ditch 
areas. 

• Hook-ups to sewer, water, storm and the south interceptor are due at the building 
permit stage. 

• All temporary marketing signs shall require an annual Special Use Permit.  The 
permanent subdivision sign will require a separate Sign Permit.  Where will these be 
located and what do they look like.  If they are not submitted before the August 30, 
2018 meeting, a separate submittal in the future will be required.  

  

 Public Works/Engineering 
 

• Recommend having Developer submit street names so the Village and other approval 
agencies have time for review. 

 
 Police Department 

 

• No comments. 
 

 Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

 Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. 
 


	1- 08302018 Plan Commission AGENDA
	2- 07262018 Plan Commission Minutes DRAFT
	3- PUD Amendment DQ Exterior Remodel
	1- VILLAGE_OF_JACKSON_DEVELOPMENT_APPLICATION_2018
	2- Letter of Intent & Impact statement-DQ Jackson
	3- Map of location- Dairy Queen Jackson WI
	4- Consent of Owner for Permit-signed
	5- DQ Jackson, exterior remodel plan
	6- Stone Facade
	7- Receipt Memo

	4- PUD Amendment - Dairy Queen Sign
	5- Planned Unit Development - Maplewood Farms
	1- Jackson PUD Development Application
	2- Letter of Intended Development to Village of Jackson
	3- Owner Acknowledgement of Request Letter
	4- Impact Statement_2018-08-02
	5- Maplewood Farms Location Map
	6- Maplewood Farms-REZONING EXHIBIT+LEGAL-080318
	7- Maplewood Farms-PRE PLAT-080318

	6- 08302018 Plan Commission Staff Comments



